
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 8,2017 1 1:54 AM
To: 'haltonl@nyassembly.gov'; 'PeopleC@nyassembly.gov'; 'delehantys@nyassembly.gov';

johnsm@ nyassembly.gov'
Subject Letter to Leadership: (1) Legislative Law Article 5-A Commissions on Gov't

Administration & State-Local Relations; (2) requested meetings to prevent repeat of
constitutional, statutory, & legislative rule violations re: fiscalyear 2017-18 budget

Attachments: 2-6-17 -llt-to-leadership-with-enclosures.pdf

TO: Leah Halton/legislative counsel to Assemblywoman Crystal Peoples-stokes/Chair-Assembly Committee on
Governmental Operations

Sean Delehantv/chief of staff to Assemblyman Mark Johns/Ranking Member-Assembly Committee on

Governmental Operations

ln the event my below February 6th e-mail, sent to the generic e-mail addresses for Assemblywoman Peoples-Stokes and

Assemblyman Johns, got lost in the deluge of e-mails your offices receive, I am now resending it to your direct e-mails so

that it can be addressed, as expeditiouslv as possible - including by the scheduling of an emergencv meeting of the
Assembly Committee on Governmental Operations for discussion and vote by the members as to their obligations with
respect to my testimony at the January 30th and January 31't budget hearings, the video of which should be viewed by

each and every member.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9t4-42L-L200
www, iudgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudeewatch.ore]
Sent: Monday, February 6,2017 3:32 PM

To:'flanagan@nysenate.gov'<flanagan@nvsenate,gov>;'speaker@nyassembly.gov'<speaker@nvassemblv.gov>;'Carl
Heastie'<cehbronx@gmail.com>;'scousins@nysenate.gov'<scousins@nvsenate.gov>;'kolbB@nyassembly.gov'
<kolbB@nyassembly.sov>

Cc:'jdklein@nysenate.gov,<idk|ein@nvsenate.gov>;,bonacic@nysenate.gov'<@>;
'hoylman@nysenate.gov'<hovlman@nvsenate.gov>;'WeinstH@assembly.state.ny.us'
<WeinstH@assemblv.state.nv,us>;'montesanom@assembly.state.ny.us'<montesanom@assemblv.state.nv.us>;

'lanza@nysenate.gov'<lanza@nvsenate.gov>;'savino@nysenate.gov'<savino@nvsenate.gov>;
'squadron@nysenate.gov'<squadron@nvsenate.gov>; 'LentolJ@nyassembly.gov'<LentolJ@nvassemblv.gov>;
'grafa@nyassembly.gov'<grafa@nvassemblv.gov>;'marchione@nysenate.gov'<marchione@nvsenate.gov>;
,kaminsky@nysenate.gov,<@>;'MagnarW@nyassembly.gov,<MagnarW@nvassemblv.gov>;

'friendc@nyassembly.gov'<friendc@nvassemblv.gov>;'gallivan@nysenate.gov'<gallivan@nvsenate.gov>;
'bailey@nysenate.gov'<bailey@nysenate.gov>;'murphy@nysenate.gov'<murphv@nvsenate.gov);

'PeopleC@nyassembly.gov' <PeopleC@nvassembly.gov>; 'johnsm@nyassembly.gov'
<iohnsm@nvassemblv.gov); 'TitoneM@nyassembly.gov' <TitoneM@nyassemblv.eov>; 'errigoj@nyassembly.gov'
<errigoi@nyassemblv.gov>;'cyoung@nysenate.gov'<cvoung@nvsenate.gov>;'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us'
<lkrueger@senate.state.nv.us>;'farrellh@nyassembly.gov'<farrellh@nyassembly.gov>;'OaksR@nyassembly.gov'
<OaksR@nvassemblv.sov>;'abinantit@nyassembly.gov'<abinantit@nvassemblv.gov>;'RyanS@nyassembly.gov'
<RyanS@nvassembly.gov>;'kavanaughb@nyassembly.gov'<kavanaushb@nvass >;'jacobs@nysenate.gov'


